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Nivitha ELKK Autn!

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 11:50 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D205625/YM474B8/BEN & YOUR REF; GBH1072U -ACCIDENT

INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBH1072U & YM474B ON 24/11/2019 @2000 HRS
ALONG LOYANG AVE AND LOYANG WAY JUNCTION

Dear Sirs

We refer to above matter.

Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle GBH1072U,
Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping com | FB: www facebook comi/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A ¥4 Taiping SG

Disclaimar; This e-mail and any files iransmitied with it is intanded anly for the named recipients and may contain confidantial information. Any
unauthorized disciosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partfal, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipisnt, plaass
natify the sender immediately. Please delels the e-mall and any copies of if thereaflar.

From: Operation / Yu Ching <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205625/YM474B/BEN & YOUR REF: GBH1072U -ACCIDENT
INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBH1072U & YM474B ON 24/11/2019 @2000 HRS ALONG LOYANG
AVE AND LOYANG WAY JUNCTION

Dear Ben,

We hereby confirm and agreed to nominate Kenneth Kong to conduct the pre-repair survey of our client's
vehicle.

Thanks & regards,
Yu Ching

i

8

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd



16C Sin Ming Drive

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity

* Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 D088  Fax: 6250 5545

Email: operation/@tlauto.com.sg

From: Ben Tang <Ben. Tang@sg.eniaiping.com=>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November, 2019 6:15 PM

To: gperution i tlauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205625/YM474B/BEN & YOUR REF: GBH1072U -ACCIDENT
INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBH1072U & YM474B ON 24/11/2019 @2000 HRS ALONG LOYANG
AVE AND LOYANG WAY JUNCTION

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir.

We Intend 1o conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
maotor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey s a single joint expert,

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENMETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree fo the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you,

Besl Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078308
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sq cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: XF% i Taiping SG

Disclaimer- This e-mall and any fMes transmitted with it is intended anly for the named reciplents and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissamination of this massage, aither in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nol the infended recipient, please
nofify the sender immediately. Please delate the a-mail and any copies of it thereafter



~ From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 6:10 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. Tang@lsg.cntaiping.com>; operation/@ilauto.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205625/YM474B/BEN & YOUR REF: GBH1072U -ACCIDENT
INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBH1072U & YM474B ON 24/11/2019 @2000 HRS ALONG LOYANG
AVE AND LOYANG WAY JUNCTION

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS-GBH1072U soonest possible.

File with officer-in-charge- Ben Tang-DID: 6389 6175
Dear Candy,

ek Kindly quote our reference number when replying ***

Thank you.
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 072908
Tel: 6380 6116

Fax (65)6224 7175/ 6224 7478
Email : claimsdepti@sg.cntaiping.com
Website:www.sg cntaiping.com

W: www.sg cntaiping.com | FB: www tacebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: & ¥ ¥’ Taiping SG

Digciaimar: This o-mail and any fles transmitted wilh if is intendad only for ie named recipients and may contan conficential information Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of s message, eidher in whole or partlal, (s prohibied ¥ you are nel the inlended recipient, please
nolify the sender mmediately Please delsle the e-mail and any copkes of if theraaffer

From: Operation / Candy Ong [mailto:operation @ tlauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 2:31 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: GBH1072U & YM474B ON 24/11/2019 @2000
HRS ALONG LOYANG AVE AND LOYANG WAY JUNCTION

Dear All,

We have our client's instruction to notify you the above accident

Please find attached documents for your attention and necessary action

The vehicle is now garage at our workshop

Kindly let us have the surveyor list and arrange for the vehicle to be inspect at an earlier date

Thanks & regards,
Candy Ong



£ -

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operationitlamo.com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http//www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp:/www.syvmanteccloud.com




M/S :DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTE LTD ESTIMATE

| GATEWAY DRIVE NO

#15-08 WESTGATE TOWER

SINGAPORE 808531 e? Ars, evid s DATE
TEL BB498118 FAX POLICY NO

VEH REG NO
ATTN . ACCOUNTS DEPT 4
twnng B paiay wakemoneL

YOUR REF NO YM4748 Zet CHASSIS NO
CLAIM TYPE THIRD PARTY %7 ENGINENO
TP INS. CO CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE REG. DATE
ACCIDENT DATE = 24/11/2019
TPVEHREGND : YM474B @ q""ff "

fo

TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY. SINGAPOFE 576722
Tel: 6250 0088 Fax 6250 5545
Email operation@tlauto com.sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

PAGE 1
- QUOTZ201911-000084(00)
27112019
- 989995580
GEBH1072U

MERCEDES CITAN 108 CDI EL
SMT BDR
WDF41560520U221680

| KBKEB28D402573
. 2017

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : GBH1072U

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
S5 53

NET PRICE 2,
1 Rear door - LH 1 1,465.00 1,465.00
2 Rear door glass -LH 1 186.00 “n 186.00
3 Rear door hinges - LH 2 28800 /T 53800
4 Rear door wiper arm - LH 1 12000 Ji. 12000
5 Rear door wiper blade - LH 1 6000 fi~ B0.00
6 Rear door 'CITAN' emblem - LH 1 5800 ‘W 6800
7 Rear door 'C&C' emblem - LH 1 3800 A 3800
8 Rear door 'STAR' logo - LH 1 6700 Y 67.00
9 Rear door outer garnish - LH 1 18500 v 19500
10 Rear door inner trimboard - LH 1 12000 e 12000
11 Rear door Inner trimboard clips - LH 10 a00 “%, 9000
12 Rear door reflector - LH 1 5800 “*r7 sso0
13 Rear door outer gamish - LH 1 18500 Le 18500
14 Rear door inper trimboard clips - RH 10 9.00 Ar. 8000
15 Rear door - RH 1 o8B00 ‘& 98B 0D
16 Rear door lock - RH (lower) 1 25500 #¢7 25500
17 Rear door seal - RH 1 17600 S7  176.00
18 Rear door glass - RH 1 12500 47 12500
19 Rear door 'CDI' emblem - RH 1 ss00 ‘W s8.00
20 Rear door catch - RH 1 20500 Ji. 29500
21 Rear door inner timboard - RH 1 11000 €21 110,00
22 Rear door trimboard clips - RH 10 800 A= S000
23 Rear door frame weatherstrip 1 25300 47 25300
24 Rear end panel [ouler) 1 650.00 JT 85000
25 Rear end panel top garmish 1 24000 M 240.00
26 Taillamp assy - RH / LH 2 M) By yes00 376.00
27 Rear bumper 1 1.110.00 FeL 111000
28 Rear bumper centre pad 1 52000 “Fe 52000
29 Rear bumper side - RH / LH ﬁff@f 2 195.00 390.00
30 Rear bumper tow cover 1 8200 S 8200
31 Rear bumper reflectar - LH 1 11000 €79 11000

I‘E(;,.- 4‘-",-9 re{rc-n l;’w

i
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M/S :DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTE LTD ESTIMATE
1 GATEWAY DRIVE NO
#15-08 WESTGATE TOWER
SINGAPORE 508531 DATE
TEL 68498118 FAX POLICY NO
ATTN : ACCOUNTS DEPT VEH REGNO
MAKE/MODEL
YOUR REF NO YM474B CHASSIS NO
CLAIM TYPE THIRD PARTY ENGINE NO
TP INS CD CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPDRE) PTE REG. DATE
ACCIDENT DATE 241172019
TP VEH REG NO YMaT4B

TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722

Tel 6250 DOBE Fax. 6250 5545

Emall operation@tiauto.com. sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

PAGE 2

: QUOT201911-000084(00)
arnyzme
898985580
GBH1072U

MERCEDES CITAN 108 CDIEL
5MT BDR

. WDF41560520221680

: KOKEG2BD402573

L 27

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : GBH1072U

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
35 3]
T B1600
Less 10% 811.50
T 820350
SPECIAL NET Cas
32 Rear door glass sealant - LH 1 50,00 4':1 5000 b
33 Rear door glass sealant - RH 1 5000 e 5000 Yes
34 Rear bumper reverse sensor (set) i 38000 2 38000 Joerm
35 Rear door '70km/h' sticker - LH 1 2600 “V 2500 7Fsa
36 Rear door ‘4pax’ sticker - RH { 1500 M., 1500 —
T 52000
LABOUR
37 Toremove and refix both side door glass 1 200.00 20000 /2o
38 To transfer both side rear door intenor mechanism (o new door 1 120.00 120,00 «—
39 To panel beal rear floorboard panel, rear chassis frame, to cul 1 1,200.00 1.200.00 oq"?
and weld rear end panel including replacement of parts and align
where necessary, to rafit and adjust the same 62’ et
40 To putty and spray paint on affected areas 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
41 To apply rust-proofing on repaired and replaced panels 1 160.00 160.00 ?0{
42 To supply and paste sticker on rear doors 1 (Bir7 38000 380,00 7& Y.
T 308000
TOTAL 5% 11,783.50
ADD GST & T% 824 B5
GRAND TOTAL 5% 12,608.35

SINGAPORE DOLLAR TWELVE THOUSAND SIX HUNUREI..'!-EIGHT AND CENTS THIRTY-FIVE ONLY

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



PRINTLAB  FRINlLABPIELIL

redefining primt Tel: [£5) 6749 0524 Fox [55] 6749 0683 Emal infei@printeh eomag

Co fiag No. 20071 1847C GST No. 200711847C WSNE 2% 3% 3%
e )\
Sold To:
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd TAX lNVOl CE
160 Sin Ming Drive #07-01/06 Sin Ming AutoCity Invoice No : IV-118568
Singapore 575722
Date : 06-Dec-19
ATTN: Mr. Terence TEL: 6250 0088 )
Agent : Ben Foo
Reference No. | Customer PO No: Payment Terms Due Date Job Issue By
100146485 GBH1072U C.0.D, 06-Dec-19 Terence Tan
Quantity Description Unit Price | Total Amount ($)
1 L_LGG_2812G_NINJA_432x505MM_PNC_1PC 1 280.00
J0: 137943
Subtotal 280.00
Please note that any overdue payment/s will ba listed in the Singapare Commercial Credit
Bureau(SCCB) records and this record may ba assessed by financial institutions and ather approving GST@7% 18.60
credit companies,
*BANK Informatian Total {EG'D‘} 299.60
Name.: PRINT LAB PTE LTD
Bank Name: Standard Chartered Bank (Singapore) Limited
Bank Code: 9496
Branch Code: 001

Account No.: 0119156865
Swift code:  SCBLSG22
Address: 8 Marina Boulevard 27-01, Marina Bay Financial Centre, Singapore 018981

E.&O.E Received, checked & accepted by

mmmammmmmmmmwmm
Ainrmies of Tha All goods soid are not refundable, Interest at 1.5% per month will charged on unpaid invoices.

Times Pulitiching Group
This is 8 computer generated form. No signature is required.



- L]
MBS TE 155785 | A Mars Pim Lid - Bukd Meras
ENTRY DATE & TIME 25112019 183"
SUBMITTED BY Mubarnmad Faizul Bin Fabila

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pimaze repon carrecily the details of the acodent 1o spesd up the claims process

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Authorissd Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possibie. Any willul msrepresentanon or wiiholding of matenal tacts may aflow MEUraNce compantss 1o
repudiate palicy lability, =

4, The ssus and soceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not Bn admission of palicy liabikty on Ine pan of Ihe INSUrance Compandes

5, Any false raporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This repor will be forwarded by the msurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Centre satablshsd by the Genetal Insurance Assocation of Singapats (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of ihis repor. will, for a fee, be made avadlable upen application by inerested parties

7. By the loogement of s repon to the nsurers. you hereby consant o e archiving of this repof at the pentre and 10 copmes of the repon being made avaidable
aforenaid

Date Of Rapart 251172079 181

Date Of Accident 24/11/2018 20:00
Exact Localion Of Accidant ALONG LOYANG AVENUE AND LOYANG WAY JUNCTION
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBH10T2U
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Regisiered Cwner DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE FTE. LTD
Co Reg No 19980377RZ

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Altarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer

FAIZAL MOHAMED@DAIMLER.COM

OFFICE-B1268370

MERCEDES-BENZ
Maodel CITAN 108-1.5 {A)
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al

- 1 COMMERCIAL
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vahicle?

If No, Please stale action lo be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contacl Number

EMall Address

COMPREHENSIVE
YES

929995580

N.A

MUHAMMAD SAFWAN BIN MOHD FADLI
SEQ447391

1211218488

OUTDOOR

01/01/2010

8 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +B5-B7510716

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 18



' Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fleaw report gpmrecty the details of the scodent 1o speed up the claims process

1. This Ferm musl be comploted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

1 information provided must be @ truthdul aed accurate 3 gossibile. Ay wittul mesreprewntation ar withholding of matena
facts may sllow insurance companies to repudiste policy llability.

4, The wsue and aceptance of this Farm by muurance companies s nat an admisson of palcy kakehty oo the pact ol 1he meurance
COMBEEL

% false t be to far inwest

& The report will be forwarded by the imsurers of Lhe GIA Records Management Centre eitablished by the Genesal imwrance
Asyocialion of Singapore (GIA) for archiwving and thet copes of thi reportwill for @ fee be made avaslable upan spphcation by
Intere ited parties

7. Bytne lodgment of the tepart T TR ININEIE, vou Rerety conent 1o 1he archiing of Tha repon a1 e cenire and 10 coples
of the repart being made svadable aforscsid

& Coment uncer the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
lunderitand, scknowledge. agree and coment that.

lal My msarer, my workshop and the General miatance Assocuatan of Smgapare |"GIA™) mayare permifted t collect, aie.
disciose and/or process my persosal datafpersonal information et aut In thia [form| and any other peronal infoermation
provided Dy me or possessed by my insurer [codectvely the “Personal information™] and gisciowr and transter such
Persona information 108l imurels) whe have irsured vehiciels) involved = this aoodent (8l insurer{s) who have insured
vehidedi) involved in this accident shal be collectively refered 10 03 the “Insurens”). the e fapers/law firma, the
Manetary Asthonty of Sngapore and any felevant government agency faathonTy ([fuch as this police ), for the purposeds)
ol

(il processing. handing andyor dealing wirh my claim inciuging the seriement of the claims and any necessary
Inyestigation relating to the claim

(i} mvestygating T scodent sndfar my cams;
(i) emrrying out andfor dealing with my instiuctions or responding 1o any enguities by me.

{ i} adminstecing my cims (including the mading of correspondence. statements, myoices, feparts or notices to me,
which could invalve disciosure of certain pervonal data sbout me 1o bring sbout delivery of the same a4 well & on the
extgmal cover of envelopes/mal packages); and/for

(vl complying with apgbcable law in admenistering. processing, handling and/or dealing with my dami[coliectively the
“Purposes”)
(Bl wll lmuresis] wha have imiured vehiclefs) invalved (n this sccident and the inurers’ [pwyen faw Tioms, may/ate permitted
to cofiect, use, disciose andfor process my Persanal information for one or more of the sbowe Purpases; and

(€]l my Personal Information may/can be diackosed by any of the Imurees and/or GIA ta their third party service providers ar
agentsinduding thesr wyers/law fomi], whch may be sited outude of Sngapore, for one ar manme ol e above Purpoies

{dl  my Personal Inforieation will slse be coflecied and wsed 1o compile cisimm histary for the perpese of fraud detection.
mvestigatan and management o present and a8 future dalma

{e] henformalion o collecied under (d) above may be shared | disciosed

(]t @il insiees andfor any othes third parbied that salst in evaluating, swestigating, contrallng or managing baud,
regulatons, law enforcement and government sgencies a8 resonably reguired lor the ourpoes sisted, or

M} far comabying with requirerments under any repulations, Liws or oot ordern

VERIFY BY AJAX MARS (ARC)
REPORTING OFFICER
P — VOO CHEDN YEE
Policyholder™s Signature Driwer's Signature Reporting Cemtre Peronnel’s Sgrature
Date & Time {if drver & noy thee policyholder) Wame:
Date & Teme LLE¥ L]

25-11-2019




Page 1 of |

Menmen e-Claims
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
[CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
|I Case | Motifled Est Submitted | Ad) Assigried Ad) Rt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Satus
wain |27 Mov 2019 O79n3030 ss9,102.60 | 5$9,102.60 S LB
| Ecit Ad) Rgt I Ed Emmnn_[ Wisw Rpt C i :_._I

Clalm Datalls

Reference

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS || Created by Insurer]
Ingured: = ID:-
M . | DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD., Co. Reg. No. 1996037782
waehicle Reg - [4411/23019 19:00 - :59
No.: GBH1072V Date of LosS! | 193 wonths and 4 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Cuwim Type: | TP / SNM19D205625 FoNCY/Cover | nMCVSN18378118000
Vahiche i
Noo o yMazan Policy Ne.
{lnsured) (Faeny:
| Excess: 5$0.00
Repairer. | Tang Luck Auto Pis Ltd (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive, #07-01 Sin Ming AutoGity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 6250 0088
Handlie | China Taiping tnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (MQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... (Handied by Ben Tang]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel 6256-3561 . [Handled by KENNETH KONG] .. [Final Rpt due 16/01/2020]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View An | Compose Case mas |
There are no mall for this cese.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view Al | Search Tasks | Crmate Mew Task | Comoiete |
Due Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject Handler  Assigned By Completed On  Crested On  Done?
No results.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 14/1/2020



Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*GBH1072U (SNM19D205625)
[YMa74B]
TP

DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Nov 24 2019 7:00PM

-1
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

Upived Docaments |  upiead Phots | Compose Now Lensr | H'l-
Photos/Images perpoge |v] b
o |Relabel/Reorder | LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbtnall Print
t |0na120 1456 | Genaral View 0| wars | B
7 |o7p00/20 14:56 General View 0| tcadies | A
3 |o7/01/20 14:56 Ganaral View 0| otws | A
s |o701/20 1856 | General View 0| caars | A
5 |or01/30 14:58 | Genaral View 0| vmaws | A
6 |07/0020 14:56 | General View O | weews |
7 lowouan 1456 | Gensral View )| Leaciec | BA
B |O7/01/20 1456 | Genersl View 0| tedwe | &
¢ |07/01720 14:56 General View ! ioad rc | B
10 |07/00/20 14:56 | Ganeral View 0| waws | M
11 |07/01/20 14:56 | General View 0| eaws |
12 |07/01/20 14:56 | Genaral View @ | st G | B
13 |07/01/30 14:56 | Genersl View 0 | oadws | A
14 |07/01/20 14:58 | Ganarsl View 0| werwrs | A
15 |07/01/20 14:56 General View ﬁ Loaa 3°G | B
16 |07/01/20 14:56 | General View | weewc | A
17 |o7/00s20 14:58 Ganeral View 0| cadirc | A
18 |07/01/30 14:56 | General View D | lsssws | H
19 |07/00/20 14:56 Ganeral View 0! des | A
20 |07/01/20 14:56 | General View @O wowrs | B
21 |07/01/20 14:56 | General View | s | A
22 |07/01/20 14:56 General View ) | oadirs | B4
23 |07/01/20 14:56 General View i load s | A
24 |07/01/20 14:56 | Genersl View O | leadies | B
25 |07/01/20 14:56 | General View @ | codrs | A
26 |07/01/20 1456 | Odemater Reading 0 | tcodirs | &
27 |07/01/20 14:56 | Chassls Number 0| leedira | A
I8 |G7/01/20 14:57 | DISMANTLE PHOTO | aaws | A
2% |owoi/a0 14:57 DISMANTLE PHOTO 0| cedies | A
30 |07/01/20 14:57 | DISMANTLE PHOTO 0| wars | A
31 |07/01/20 14:58 | BEFORE PAINT PHOTO 0| tadrs | A
32 |07/01/20 14:58 BEFORE PAINT PHOTO D | Load e i
331 |o7/01/20 14:58 | BEFORE PAINT PHOTO Q| aws | B

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECHLIST wJ Save | Print i

There are no documsnt checklists configured.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co Reg Mo 153807 168R)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6644-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignmentsi@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI119021048/KQF30Q2

Date: 14/01/2020
REFERENCE
China Talping Insurance .
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pie. Lid. Policy No: DMCVSN18378118000
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vialkicks b - GBH1072U No : YM4aT4B
Dale of Loss: 241172018 MNalure of Claim; TP Nu: ', L SNM19D205625
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBH1072U
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ CITAN 108, 1.5 (A) Engine No: K9KEB2BD402573
Reg. Datle: 10/01/2018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WDF4156052U221690
Colour: Red Odometer: 46218 km
Engine Capacity: 1461 cc
Markel Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S5). Markeot Valua/New Car Price
AT THE TIM
General Condition: Sleering (Serviceable): Yas Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification. Ne  Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 165/65 R15
Front Left Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 7 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 7 mm
The above values represant the remaning e reads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 9,18250 6,802.60 2,289.890 24 64
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,080.00 2.210.00 850.00 2778
Palntwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 12,242.50 89,102.60 3,139.90 25.65
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) B56.98 B37.18 219.80 2585
Nett Amount (S§) 13,099.48 9,739.78 3,359.70 25.85
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/01/2020
Date Inspected: 28/11/2018 Inspected Al Tong Luck Aulo Pte Lid (HQ)
160 Sin Ming Drive, #07-01 Sin Ming
AutoCity
Singapore 5765722
Estimated Period of Repair 7.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIALU CHAN

NOTE: This repor represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has besn carmisd out [0 the best of our
krowledge @nd abillty but any athar kabilty under any other cicumstances s herby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 13 Jan 2020)

Parts: N/A MERCEDES-BENZ CITAN 109 1.5 (A) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBH1072U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |ast estimate page

Recommended Parts

No, Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR DOOR -LH Bent 1,46500FN *1.46500FN
2 1 *‘REAR DOOR GLASS -LH Braken 186.00FN  *188.00FN
3 2 *REAR DOOR HINGES- LH Repair 536.00FN “FN
4 1 *REAR DOOR WIPER ARM -LH Serviceable 120.00FN ~FN
5 1 *REAR DOOR WIPER BLADE -LH Serviceable B0.00FN “~FN
8 1 *REAR DOOR CITAN EMBLEM -LH Necessary S8.00FN  *B8B.OOFN
- T *REAR DOOR C&C EMBLEM -LH Necessary 3800FN  *38.00FN
8 1 *REAR DOOR STAR LOGO -LH Necessary B700FN  *S8T.00FN
8 1 *REAR DOOR OUTER GARNISH -LH Buckled 19500FN  *195.00FN
0 1 “REAR DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD -LH Buckled 12000FN  *129.00FN
1 10 *REAR DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS-LH Necessary B0.00FN  *S0.00FN
12 1 *REAR DOOR REFLECTOR -LH Missing 5800FN  “58.00FN
13 1 *REAR DOOR OUTER GARNISH -LH Serviceable 185.00FN “FN
14 10 *REAR DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS -RH Necessary 80.00FN  *S0.00FN
15 1 *REAR DOOR -RH Bent 988.00FN  “SBB.OOFN
16 1 *REAR DOOR LOCK -RH (LOWER) Distorted 25500FN  *255.00FN
17 1 *REAR DOOR SEAL -RH Cut 176.00FN  *176.00FN
18 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS -RH Broken 12500FN  *125.00FN
19 1 “REAR DOOR CDI EMBLEM -RH Necessary S800FN  *58.00FN
20 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH -RH Serviceable 205.00FN “~FN
21 1 “REAR DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD -RH Cracked 110.00FN  *110.00FN
22 10 *REAR DOOR TRIMBOARD CLIPS -RH Necessary 80.00FN  “80.00FN
23 1 *REAR DOOR FRAME WEATHERSTRIP Cut 253.00FN  *253.00FN
24 1 *REAR END PANEL (OUTER) Repair 850.00FN “FN
25 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Buckled 24000FN  *240.00FN
26 1 *TAILLAMP ASSY -RH/LH N/S Broken 376.00FN  *1B8.00FN
27 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled 1,110.00FN *1,110.00FN
28 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTRE PAD Buckled 520.00FN  *520.00FN
20 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE -RH /LH N/S Cut 300.00FN  *195.00FN
30 1 *‘REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Serviceable 82.00FN “FN
a1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR -LH Cracked 110.00FN  *110.00FN
32 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 510.00FN  *510.00FN
33 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS SEALANT -LH Necessary 50.00FS  "40.00FS
4 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS SEALANT -RH Necessary 50.00FS  "40.00FS
s 1 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Dented 380.00FS  *200.00FS
B 1 *REAR DOOR 70KM/H STICKER -LH Necessary 2500FS  *15.00FS
a7 1 *REAR DOOR 4PAX STICKER -RH Necessary 15.00FS  *1500FS
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNetl. NeNettiiemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 10,145.00 7,624.00
- Nett ltem Discount on N lterms 10.00/10.00% (S§) 8962.50 73140
Total Parts (S§)  9,182.50 6,892.60
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out ]
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND REFIX BOTH SIDE DOOR GLASS MNew 200.00 120.00

2 TO TRANSFER BOTH SIDE REAR DOOR INTERIOR New 120.00 120.00
MECHANISM TO NEW DOOR

3  TOPANEL BEAT REAR FLOORBOARD PANEL ,REAR New 1.200.00 B00.00

CHASSIS FRAME ,TO CUT AND WELD REAR END
PANEL INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF PARTS AND
ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY ,TO REFIT AND ADJUST THE

SAME
4 TOPUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS New 1,000.00 BOO.DO
§ TOAPPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED AND New 160.00 90.00
REPLACED PANELS
& TOSUPPLY REAR PASTE STICKER ON REAR DOORS New 380.00 280.00

Gross Labour Cost (58) 3,060.00 2,210.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. I

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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